
1 4 9 0 ON YOUR D I A L 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 

GREGORY AT PALAFOX 

f 

This will confirm your reception of Radio 
Station J E A R, I490 ki cycles, 250 watts, 
Pensacola, r'lorida on--- 
Radio_Station WE A R appreciated having your 
report of reception on this day. At the pre- 
sent time, we do not have any regular verific- 
ation cards. 

Very truly yours, 

Gulf port Broadcasting Company, Inc. 

Howard L. Grove 
Chief Engineer 
-Rac.io Station =AR 

Member of the Mutual Broadcasting System 


